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Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From: Eric Woo <EricWoo@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 8 February 2021 5:35 PM
To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)
Cc: Admin A
Subject: RE: Our Ref: D20002787MFSH   [MANDATE REQUEST] RE: EXPRESS SETTLEMENT 

VIA LKK - Accident Involving SHA 638K (OI : FCI - TBA) and FBB 3773Z (TP : LKK REF 
- CC4/FCI20007747/Qes3e2-1) on 13/07/2020

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Dear Asher, 
 
As spoken, TP offer of $4310 is of wrong calculation. 
 
In view of acceptable reason that TPV was towed from accident location to reporting centre then to third-party 
workshop on 2 different days. 
 
Solely for amicable settlement, you have our mandate to settle as follow: 
 
COR       : $4,000.00 
LOU       : $100 - $150 ($20 - $30 x 5days) 
Towing : $110  
To offer : $4,210.00 - $4,260.00 
 
Thank you. 
 
Eric Woo 
Motor Claim Department 
 
MS First Capital Insurance Ltd | 36 Robinson Road, City House #16-01 Singapore 068877 | Email: 
EricWoo@msfirstcapital.com.sg |Company Regn. No. 195000106C | TEL: 6507 3848 
A Member of  Insurance Group 
 
Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"): 
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. Please refer to 
http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement. 
Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee or to whom it is 
intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you have received this message in error, please delete the 
message and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail 
 

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Monday, February 8, 2021 2:10 PM 
To: Eric Woo <EricWoo@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: Our Ref: D20002787MFSH [MANDATE REQUEST] RE: EXPRESS SETTLEMENT VIA LKK - Accident Involving 
SHA 638K (OI : FCI - TBA) and FBB 3773Z (TP : LKK REF - CC4/FCI20007747/Qes3e2-1) on 13/07/2020 
 
Hi Eric, 
 
We refer to the email below. 
 
Third party repairer indicate that the 2 trip towing is from accident location to reporting centre and to workshop. 
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Thank You.  
  

Best Regards, 
Asher Sng | Case Handler  
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
email: ashersng@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108| did: 6841-6051 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

 
Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of claim related 
documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 
 

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)  
Sent: Monday, 8 February 2021 2:04 PM 
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
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
Third party disagreed with our offer and counter proposed $4,310 for 2 trip towing. 
 
Kindly assist to review the matter and let us have your approval / instruction if any. 
 
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
Sent: Monday, 1 February 2021 12:36 PM 
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To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com> 
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
 
You have our mandate to settle as follow:  
 
COR       : $4,000.00 
LOU       : $100 - $150 ($20 - $30 x 5days) 
Towing : $50 ( We only pay towing from accident scene to workshop) 
To offer      : $4,150.00 - $4,200.00 
 
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
Sent: Friday, January 29, 2021 4:45 PM 
To: Eric Woo <EricWoo@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: [MANDATE REQUEST] RE: EXPRESS SETTLEMENT VIA LKK - Accident Involving SHA 638K (OI : FCI - TBA) and 
FBB 3773Z (TP : LKK REF - CC4/FCI20007747/Qes3e2-1) on 13/07/2020 
 
Your ref : D20002787MFSH 
Our ref : CC4/FCI20007747/Qes3q2-1 
  
Dear Sirs, 
  
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHA 638K (OI) AND FBB 3773Z (TP) ON 13/07/2020 
  
We refer to the above matter. 
  
The accident occurred when our insured turn right from opp direction and hit third party vehicle. 
  
Basing on the reports of the circumstance of the accident, we propose to settle third-party claim at 100% liability. 
  
We seek your approval to offer repairer " RACING STRIPES PTE LTD" at $ 4,260.00 (all-in). 
  
The summary is as follows: - 
  

  Amount Claimed Amount Revised   
1. Cost of Repairs $   6,380.00 $ 4,000.00   
2. Loss of Use (5days x $120) $      600.00 $    150.00 (5days x $30) 
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3. Towing Fee $      110.00 $     110.00 
Total $   7,090.00 $ 4,260.00   

  
Surveyor recommended 4days for repair. 
  
Enclosed here with all the relevant documents for your perusal. 
  
Kindly let us have your approval / instruction. 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, 29 December 2020 7:15 PM 
To: Eric Woo <EricWoo@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: Re: EXPRESS SETTLEMENT VIA LKK - Accident Involving SHA 638K (OI : FCI - TBA) and FBB 3773Z (TP : LKK 
REF - CC4/FCI20007747/Qes3e2-1) on 13/07/2020 
 
Hi Eric, 
 
We refer to the email below. 
 
We have contact the repair to amend the document and also let us have the necessary in order for us to seek for 
your approval on the settlement. 
 

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
Sent: Tuesday, December 29, 2020 5:51 PM 
To: Asher Sng (LKKAuto) <AsherSng@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: EXPRESS SETTLEMENT VIA LKK - Accident Involving SHA 638K (OI : FCI - TBA) and FBB 3773Z (TP : LKK 
REF - CC4/FCI20007747/Qes3e2-1) on 13/07/2020  
  
Dear Asher, 
  
Attached ID GIA report for your reference. 
  
We are agreeable with express settlement. 
  
We attached copy of third-party LOD for your reference. 
  
Please note that the repair cost in LOD ($7000) is much higher than what you indicated in prelim report($4000). 
  
Kindly check and confirm. 
  
Also, please assist to get repair tax invoice and letter of authorization from third-party workshop. 
  
Kindly expedite on this case. 
  
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
Sent: Monday, December 28, 2020 3:29 PM 
To: Eric Woo <EricWoo@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: EXPRESS SETTLEMENT VIA LKK - Accident Involving SHA 638K (OI : FCI - TBA) and FBB 3773Z (TP : LKK REF - 
CC4/FCI20007747/Qes3e2-1) on 13/07/2020 
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Dear Sir / Madam, 

  

We refer to the above matter. 

  

We have inspected third party vehicle FBB 3773Z at M/s RACING STRIPES PTE LTD on a WP basis and TP 
repairer proposed for express settlement. 

  

Enclosed for your perusal is: 

-                             TP estimated cost of repair 

-                             TP GIA report 

-                             Preliminary advice 

  

Meanwhile, kindly provide us the claim reference number and a copy of your insured’s GIA report for our 
necessary action. 

  

  

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
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